From: Troy Mattie <tmattie@totalenergy.ca>
Sent: January 31, 2024 9:10 AM
Subject: FCA Canada Preferred Price Program

We are pleased to announce that FCA Canada Inc. will continue fo reward all employees/members of Total Energy Services Inc. business locations
the opportunity to purchase or lease a select, new 2023, 2024 or 2025 model year Chrysler, Dodge, Jeepe Ram, FIAT® or Alfa Romeo at a Preferred
Price through January 219, 2025.

Our FCA Canada Preferred Customer website (www.chrysleradvantageplan.ca) allows your employees/members to access important program
information; view our complete vehicle line-up as well as obtain confrol numbers.

This offer is an exclusive savings opportunity for employees/members and may include consumer incentives available at the time of sale.
Employees/Members should contact participating dealers for specific pricing details.

Your Company Code for 2024 has been assigned. Please ensure that this unique company code is communicated to your employees/members.

Company Name: Total Energy Services Inc.
Company Code: SU0587

For employees to participate in this program, they must:

e Obtain a special Company Code from the designated company contact

e Visit www.chrysleradvantageplan.ca or call the Advantage Plan Program Headquarters toll-free at 1-800-387-3514. In both cases, they will need
to provide their name, address, telephone number, date of birth, company name, and company code to receive a unique Control Number.
(Please note that a Confrol Number will not be issued without a Company Code)

¢ The employee/member then takes the Contfrol Number along with a company photo ID card or a recent, original pay stub to any participating
Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep, Ram, FIAT or Alfa Romeo retailer.

Once the dealership verifies the Control Number, these employee/member can choose from any eligible*, new 2023, 2024 or 2025 model year Chrysler,
Dodge, Jeepe Ram, FIAT® or Alfa Romeo vehicle. FCA Canada is proud of our business relationship with Total Energy Services Inc. and is appreciative
of its outstanding performance and contributions.

If you have any questions, please contact Program Headquarters at 1-800-387-3514.
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